
Richard Dwyer 

From: Nicole Westcott [nwestcott@strongbowexploration.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 12:52 PM

To: licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca

Subject: RE: 2005/2006 Water Use Fee 2BE-CAN (previously NWB2CAN0406)
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7/16/2007

Good Morning Richard, 
 
I will be sending off a renewal application for NWB2REG0406 in the next couple of days and will include a cheque 
for $30.00 for the 2005 water use fee for 2BE-CAN. 
It should arrive early next week. 
  
Regards, 
  
Nicole 
  
Nicole Westcott 
Land Administrator 
  
Strongbow Exploration Inc. 
800-625 Howe Street 
Vancouver, BC 
V6C 2T6 
  
  
  

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca]  
Sent: April 26, 2006 2:36 PM 
To: nwestcott@strongbowexploration.com 
Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu' 
Subject: 2005/2006 Water Use Fee 2BE-CAN (previously NWB2CAN0406) 
  
Good afternoon Nicole; 
  
The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) has not received the 2005/2006 water use fee for 2BE-CAN (previously 
NWB2CAN0407).  We have VISA information to pay $60.00 for administration and water use fee for 2BE-CAN 
may we also charge the water use fee for 2005/2006 for a total of $90.00 rather than $60.00 for Canoe Lake? 
  
Regards, 
________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Trainee 
 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 20 
Fax (867)360-6369 
  


